DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum
: Diane Cappiello
Julie Vicidomini

From: Kim Conti W

Re: Board Agenda ltems

Date:  April 15, 2016

Please place the following on the board agenda:

The committee recommends and | so move that approval be given
to Dr. Faber to provide Psychiatric evaluations at the rate of

$550.00 per evaluation for the 2016-2017 school year, not to exceed
$2,750.00. (Acct # 11-000-219-320-01-1 9)~



> ' MARKP. FABER, M.D.
. BOARD CERTIFIED
CHILD AND ADULT PSYCHIATRY

May 1, 2016

TO:  Child Study Teams/Office of Special Services

RE:  Fees/Psychiatric Evaluation Referrals

Fees for the 2016-2017 school year will remain at $530.
Your office will receive a report one week from the date of the appointment.
To schedule, please have parents call me directly at 973-746-6711.

At the time of the referral, please fax me at 973-226-3130 a bri.ef summary stating the
reason for the referral.

It is my pleasure to assist you.

ark P. Faber, M.D,
Pediatric Rdychiatry Consultant to Child Study Teams

MPF/cme

594 VALLEY RoAD UPPER MONTCLAIR, NEW JERSEY (7043
TEL: 973-746-6711 FAX: 973-226-3130




